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Hi Sir/Madam
Attached OI SAS.

Password will be sent via separate email.

Thanks & Regards
Cecilia Lee

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Friday, 4 November 2022 2:30 pm

To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Tan Kah Leong
<KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM22D207922/C02/SMM?2259K/TANKL & YOUR REF: CC3/CTI22011016/Apa3, SHD4590X,
D.0.A. 03/11/2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
via EMAIL ONLY

Dear Cecilia,
Please refer to the below email.
Kindly conduct LKK D.S SHD4590X soonest possible on behalf of Kah Leong.

Please contact our claims department Tan Kah Leong 6389 6193 the officer in charge or 6389 6116 should you require our
assistance or clarification.

NOTICE :
In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.
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